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Subject: ACTION:  Fixed Budget / Best Value Procurement Date:  December 3, 2009 
Clear Creek County, Colorado 
Experimental Project No. 14 (SEP-14)  

/Signed By/ 
From: Dwight Horne   Reply to 

Director, Office of Program Administration Attn. of:  HIPA-30 

To: Karla S. Petty  
Division Administrator 
Lakewood, CO 

This is in reference to Ms. Melinda Urban’s November 24, 2009 e-mail that forwarded an     
SEP-14 work plan on behalf of the Clear Creek County and the Colorado Department of 
Transportation.   The County proposes to use a fixed budget/best value evaluation and selection 
process for a project to pave the existing Bakerville to Loveland Basin Recreational Trail to 
provide bicyclists a route from the Bakerville interchange to US-6 and Loveland Pass. 

The project will be bid as lump sum contract in the amount of $440,000.00 and will be awarded 
to the proposer who provides the best value for the fixed budget.  The best value will be the 
proposer who provides the most paving length as measured by the total station length. 

This project is approved for evaluation under SEP-14.  We agree that an initial/final evaluation 
report is appropriate for this project.  The evaluation report should be provided in electronic 
format to facilitate posting on our SEP-14 Active Project List web page.  Should you have any 
questions, please contact Gerald Yakowenko at (202) 366-1562. 




